From: Richard Rothman

To: Youna. Victor (BOS)

Cc: Chan, Connie (BOS); ChanStaff (BOS)
Subject: Rules committee item 6

Date: Saturday, April 1, 2023 8:04:43 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Hello Supervisors,

Below are the MTA rules for calling in. This is unfair to Seniors and people who live in
Districts 1,4,7,11 and 10

There should be one rule for all City Departments and should follow the Board's rules.

Best,
Richard Rothman

Public Comment Call-In: 415.655.0001 Access Code: 2495 036
2708# Password: 6822#

Providing Public Comment: Members of the public attending the meeting in person
will have an opportunity to provide public comment on every action or discussion
item.

In addition to in-person public comment, the Board will hear up to 10 minutes of
remote public comment on each action or discussion item. The Board will hear
remote public comment on items in the order that commenters add themselves to the
gueue to comment on the item. Because of the 10-minute time limit, it is possible that
not every person in the queue will have an opportunity to provide remote public
comment. Remote public comment from people who have received an
accommodation due to disability will not count toward the 10-minute limit.

When prompted, dial *3 to be added to the queue. Commenters will have up to two
minutes to provide comment unless otherwise noted by the Chair. Please speak
clearly, ensure you are in a quiet location, and turn off any TVs or computers around
you.
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